
              Municipality of New Lebanon                                                Regular

                                                                                      May 17, 
2011


     The Council of the Municipality of New Lebanon, Ohio, met in regular session on Tuesday, May 17, 2011 at 7:30 p.m. with Mayor Arriola presiding.  Present were Municipal Manager/Fire Chief George Markus, Law Director Ronald D. Keener, Zoning Compliance Officer David Lunsford, Clerk of Council Sandy Wright and several visitors. Police Chief Rick Daulton, Chief Financial Officer Brenda Etter, and Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock were absent.
ROLL CALL 

The following members were present at the Call to Order: Raymond Arriola, Linda Green, Chris Landis, Glena Madden, Christopher Sands, and Douglas Smith. Gale Joy was absent.
INVOCATION

Pastor Mark Kirchhofer from the New Lebanon Assembly of God gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Arriola stated the next item is the approval of the May 3, 2011 regular meeting minutes.

Mayor Arriola stated are there any corrections or additions that need to be made to these minutes.   Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated all in favor of these minutes please signify by saying aye.  All opposed same sign. 
VOICE VOTE ON ABOVE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
Mayor Arriola stated we have nothing on the agenda under old business tonight.  Does anyone have any old business?  Nothing was heard.
NEW BUSINESS
Mayor Arriola stated next under new business is RESOLUTION 2011-05.  A RESOLUTION DECLARING PROPERTY AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE MUNICIPAL MANGER TO LIST IT WITH GOVDEALS, INC. (“GovDeals), 5913 CARMICHAEL PLACE, MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36117. 

Mayor Arriola asked do I have a motion to adopt Resolution 2011-05?
Motion by Council Member Green, second by Council Member Sands to adopt Resolution 2011-05.

ROLL CALL ON ABOVE MOTION: Council Member Arriola, yes; Council Member Green, yes; Council Member Landis, yes; Council Member Madden, yes; Council Member Sands, yes; Council Member Smith, yes; 6 yes 0 no

ALL IN FAVOR.  MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Arriola stated the next item is RESOLUTION 2011-06.  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY WAIVER OF CARNIVAL FEES FOR HAPPY H ATTRACTIONS, 5075 ALERT NEW LONDON ROAD, HAMILTON, OHIO 45013-9215 FOR STAGECOACH DAYS FESTIVAL JUNE 10, 11, AND 12, 2011 IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF NEW LEBANON, OHIO.  

Mayor Arriola asked do I have a motion to adopt Resolution 2011-06?

Motion by Council Member Madden, second by Council Member Sands to adopt Resolution 2011-06.
ROLL CALL ON ABOVE MOTION:  Council Member Green, yes; Council Member Landis, yes; Council Member Madden, yes; Council Member Sands, yes; Council Member Smith, yes; Council Member Arriola, yes; 6 yes 0 no

ALL IN FAVOR.  MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Arriola stated next is public comments or questions. If anybody has any comments or questions please come forward to the podium and state your name and address for the record.
PUBLIC COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS

None
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF COMMENTS
Mayor Arriola stated we will go to administrative staff comments. Does Police Chief Daulton have anything?
Municipal Manager Markus stated no sir, he does not.

Mayor Arriola stated Fire Chief Markus.

Fire Chief Markus stated I would like to remind everybody that we have our pancake breakfast this Saturday between 8:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. at the Fire Station.  The information is on the sign located in front of the Fire Station.  Adults are $6.00 and children are $3.00, and children under 3 years of age are free.
Mayor Arriola stated Zoning Compliance Officer Lunsford.
Zoning Compliance Officer Lunsford stated I have nothing tonight sir. 
Mayor Arriola stated does anybody have anything for Dave.  Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated does Chief Financial Officer Etter have anything.
Municipal Manager Markus stated no sir, she does not.

Mayor Arriola stated does Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock have anything.
Municipal Manager Markus stated Scott’s issues are pretty much what you would expect right now.  We have had a lot of rain and weather delays which have stopped us from doing a lot of the things we would normally accomplish by now such as the street repairs and some of the other things we talked about at the last council meeting.  We started to get a handle on the grass and got Don Rusk Park taken care of, not in the swale because that is too wet and muddy, but the majority of that was taken care of as well as some of our other municipal properties.  You might have noticed that we have a couple of areas formed up for sidewalk repairs on West Main Street.  As soon as we get a break we will be pouring concrete and starting to catch up from there.  He has a big list going but he is making good progress.

Mayor Arriola stated does anyone have any questions.

Council Member Green stated you know we always have the moss on the pond.  How will all of the rain we are having affect the moss; will it cause less of the moss this year?
Municipal Manager stated at this point in the year it will have no impact at all.  We have aerators out there, which is another one of Scott’s projects that we are waiting on to get a break in the weather to rewire.  There are some muskrats out there and they have chewed through the electrical wiring.  You can now see that both aerators are back in service and working.  It is the low water level in the heat of the summer that causes the algae bloom.  You have a shallow water level, you have a hot sunny day or two or three and poof you have algae.  Right now there has been no sun; there has been a ton of rain and the rain has actually help wash some of the stuff out of the pond because keep in mind that is not spring-fed, it is just a retention pond so if it rains we get water and if it does not rain we have no inflow to the pond.  So right now there is no problem with algae.  When the rain stops and we start to lose some of our water depth that is when we will have to start treating for algae.
Council Member Green stated thank you.

Mayor Arriola stated I have had a few calls about the potholes.  I explained to them that we are getting a lot of rain right now.  But once it does dry out Scott mentioned they need the hole bigger in order to use the durapatcher on it.    Is that something we would want to consider doing manually or...

Municipal Manager Markus stated it depends.  Usually every year on an annual basis there are a number of potholes we have to hot patch and roll, and then there are a number of those we durapatch or cold pack.  The holes we typically have to hot patch and roll are involved in either a water line or sewer line rupture which erodes the base down.  You can put all the asphalt in there you want, and it just continues to sink because it has no base.  Those require excavation and repair to square the hole up so it takes the asphalt, reapply your base, and re-compact.  Then you overlay with your asphalt so it looks good when you finish the job.  It depends on the reason the pothole is there on how we are going to treat it.  We would either treat it with cold patch, with durapatch, or with hot patch.
Mayor Arriola stated Municipal Manager comments.

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
Municipal Manager Markus stated I actually have none.
Mayor Arriola stated does anyone have anything for the manager?  Nothing was heard.

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated we will go to council member comments.
Mayor Arriola stated Linda.

Council Member Green stated thank you for coming.

Mayor Arriola stated Chris.

Council Member Sands stated thanks for coming.

Mayor Arriola stated Doug.

Council Member Smith stated thanks for coming.  Invocation was great.

Mayor Arriola stated Chris.

Council Member Landis stated I do not have anything.  
Mayor Arriola stated Glena.
VICE MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Vice Mayor Madden stated I do not have anything.
MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated I would like to pass on to the Service Department that I think they are doing a great job with the weather we have had.  They are doing what they can.  I know a lot of times people do not appreciate them and think they are not getting enough done.  They are not on this side.  They do not see exactly what is going on.  They do not see the day to day work that is being accomplished.  I want them to know they are doing a great job.  Thank you.
ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Arriola stated do I have a motion to adjourn this meeting.
Motion by Council Member Sands, second by Council Member Green to adjourn the meeting.
ROLL CALL ON ABOVE MOTION: Council Member Landis, yes;  Council Member Sands, yes; Council Member Madden, yes; Council Member Smith, yes; Council Member Arriola, yes; Council Member Green, yes; 6 yes 0 no

ALL IN FAVOR.  MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:39 p.m. 
Approved:





_____________________________________​_




Mayor



                    Date

_______________________________________________
Clerk of Council

                    Date

